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1776 Tribute Road, Suite 205
Sacramento, CA 95815
Office: 916.927.7223 Fax: 016.263.3341
www.calfairs.com

AGENDA
CALIFORNIA AUTHORITY OF RACING FAIRS
LIVE RACING COMMITTEE MEETING
11:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2009

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Live Racing Committee will commence at 11:00
A.M.,, Wednesday, September 9, 2009. The meeting will be held at the CARF Conference
Room located at 1776 Tribute Road, Sacramento, California 95815.

AGENDA

I. Discussion and action, if any, on Racing Dates for 2010 and Beyond.

i

CALIFORNIA AUTHORITY OF RACING FAIRS
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Ma[gdt Wilson

From: Christopher Korby [korby@ecalfairs.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 8:26 AM
a: Alkire, John; Tawny Tesconi; Stuart Titus; Rick Pickering; Norb Bartosik; Mike Paluszak;
Debbie Cook; Chris Carpenter
Cc: Margot Wilson
Subject: Fw: 2010 Northern CA Race Dates
Attachments: 2010 Northern California Racing Calendar Korby Bachman Hartman.xls

To: Racing Fair Managers

The CHRB had requested recommendations from the industry regarding 2010 racing dates for inclusion in the
Board packet for the September 17 meeting. Board staff requested these recommendations by September 8.

Yesterday I met with Tom Bachman (TOC) and Robert Hartman (GGF) to determine agreement on a calendar
that we could send to the Board in response to its request. We agreed on the attached calendar, which shows
two primary blocks of dates: 1) Golden Gate Fields and 2) a block of summer dates with specific dates and
venues to be determined.

We will have copies of this calendar for our meeting later today.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The CHRB has changed the location of the September 17 meeting to
SACRAMENTO.

st regards,
Chris

Christopher Korby

Executive Director

California Authority of Racing Fairs
916-263-3348

--— Original Message ---—-

From: Hartman, Robert

To: Breed, Kirk

Cc: Christopher Korby ; Tom Bachman ; Wagner, Jacgueline
Sent: September 08, 2009 3:30 PM

Subject: 2010 Northern CA Race Dates

Kirk,

Attached please find our recommendation for a 2010 Northern California racing calendar. This is a calendar on
which Golden Gate, TOC and CARF can currently agree. We are still negotiating details of the block of Summer dates
shown on this draft. We will be reporting our recommendations in more detail to the Board on or before September 17.

Robert

1 9/9/2009 9:52 AM9:52 AM



This e-mail, and any documents or data attached hereto, is intended for the intended recipients only. It may contain
tonfidential and/or privileged information and no rights have been waived by the sender. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the inlended recipient, you
are hereby NOTIFIED that any dissemination, distribution, retention, archiving or copying of this communication is strictly
orohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return

Ca\ail and delete this communication and any copy immediately. MEC provides no assurances that this e-mail and its

ttachments are virus free; you are responsible for scanning all e-mails and attachments for viruses. MEC disclaims all

liability for damages caused by any virus which may be transmitted by this email. Thank you.

2 9/9/2009 9:52 AM9:52 AM
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